



U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MEMORANDUM OF INVESTIGATION

Event Number:	Reporting Office: U.S. Border Patrol, Oroville, Washington
---------------	--

Statement of Probable Cause

On 03/13/2020, Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA) Drew Desjardins was conducting routine jail check duties of the Okanogan County Jail. SBPA Desjardins encountered [REDACTED], [REDACTED] (DOB: [REDACTED]). [REDACTED] had been booked into the jail for one count of Assault in the Fourth Degree. SBPA Desjardins conducted records check on [REDACTED] and discovered he had two Voluntary Returns from the United States. Furthermore, [REDACTED] has no pending petitions on his behalf that would allow him to enter or remain in the United States legally..

[REDACTED] is currently in the United States illegally, in violation of 8 USC 1325 (Illegal Entry in to the United States) which is a criminal violation (Misdemeanor).

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on 3/13/2020, at Oroville, Washington.

Drew Desjardins
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent

[REDACTED]
Signature

0-7
Star Number

Name: Drew Desjardins	Title: Supervisory Border Patrol Agent	Date: 03/13/2020
-----------------------	--	------------------